From: RoxAnne Witte

To: Mason Becker

Subject: Mantzke - Application for Approval for Rehab Program
Date: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 4:24:19 PM

Attachments: Outlook-daiio4kk.png

mantzke - Watertown0001.pdf

Mason,
| would like to submit this application to the RDA for approval.

This project is for new plumbing from house to street due to sewage backup in the
basement, roof, chimney and gutter replacement, and home painting. They will also be
using the HOME Consortium program to address code issues in the home.

Based on the bids they haves submitted and the contractor they have chosen the total
cost of the project would be $35,023.00 There may be additional costs if additional
permits need to be pulled with the city.

Based on Income they would be able to get 70 % of the project costs or grant maximum
of $10,000.00.

Request from RDA would be for $10,000 with balance of $25,024 being paid by using the
HOME Consortium Loan program and personal funds.

Thankyou,

RoxAnne L. Witte

864 Collins Rd, Suite 111
Jefferson, WI 53549
920-674-8711

www.thriveed.org

roxannew@thriveed.org


mailto:roxannew@ghdpartnership.org
mailto:MBecker@watertownwi.gov
mailto:roxannew@ghdpartnership.org
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